

# Margherita Neri

Principal Economist

[MNERI@OHE.ORG](mailto:MNERI@OHE.ORG)



## ABOUT

Margherita's main areas of expertise are in the economics of health systems and methods for health technology assessment. She has conducted extensive work on methods to assess the value of health technologies that generate large societal benefits, such as vaccines and antimicrobial drugs. At present, she is involved in a multi-year research project which aims to evaluate the efficiency and productivity of the NHS primary care sector in England. She is also interested in research around the evaluation of maternity care services.



## EXPERTISE

HTA methods and policy	Value frameworks	Efficiency and productivity measurement
Systematic literature reviews	Vaccines	Project management



## EXPERIENCE

- Principal Economist**  
The Office of Health Economics (2021 – Present)
- Senior Economist**  
The Office of Health Economics (2019 – 2020)
- Economist**  
The Office of Health Economics (2016 – 2018)



## EDUCATION

### MSc Economics

University College London, 2016

### Erasmus

Pembroke College, University of Oxford, 2014

### BSc Economics and Statistics

Università degli Studi di Siena, Italy, 2014



## MEMBERSHIPS

### **Member**

Special Interest Groups on Health Systems' Efficiency, International Health Economics Association (iHEA)